DEP oF & 8.

UNIVERSITY GF GAMBRIDGE.
Whittingehsme Lodge,
4y, Storey's Way,
Qamibridge.

{18th. PFehrusry 1947.

My desr Jeskson,

Thanks for your no ta. I am glad to hesr thet you
may be in Cambridge so soon as April. T will riow enquire sbout
whether the eollege oan find some lodginge for you, though, of course,
in the end exaot dates will be nesded.

Of sourse I should be glmqmnu to bring Glesgow. along
pome time Ihila you are here. It will be excecdingly interesting
to me t¢ have another inatelment of youwr fly work to coneider,

Yours sincerely,



